
Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 6:50 PM


To: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal; J. Stuart; Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate; Brittany


Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: ITS


Hi All,


I sent what we had together at this point!


sent to HB, GY, CM


Might hear back by tomorrow morning? not sure, for revisions - but I believe Maria wanted to see it by


noon or 1pm.


I added the tables to the ITS file - so now the ITS is just in 2 places rather than 3.


The RPM/T&Cs file can continue to be updated using the "UPDATE THIS VERSION" version. ??


Feel free to make additional changes, etc to either file.


thanks for all the work on this!


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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